
EASTERN FIRE 

P R O T E C  T  I O N
     FIRE  SPRINKLER  CONTRACTORS  AND  DESIGNERS

MEMO      
    

   DATE: 06/13/2017
 

TO: Gerry Leach
       

FROM: James Lemay

SUBJECT: 622 Congress St, Portland Maine

Gerry,
 
This memo is to inform you that no shop drawings were made for the 622 
Congress St. project due to the scope of the project which was re-working the 
existing sprinkler system to accommodate the new floor plan. We will be 
relocating 70 pendent sprinkler heads. Pipe sizing is per existing pipe 
schedule. All work will be done in accordance with all applicable codes and 
the requirements of the State Fire Marshals office. 

If you have any questions concerning this correspondence feel free to contact 
me.

Sincerely,

James Lemay
System Designer, Eastern Fire Protection

  




